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September 8, 2023  
                     

Re:  Request for Proposals – Township of Sables-Spanish Rivers Decorative Hydro Pole Lights  
 
The Township of Sables-Spanish Rivers is seeking proposals to replace 17 Christmas Hydro Pole 

Lights, however the amount ordered will ultimately be dependent on cost per unit.    

The proposal shall include but not limited to the following: 

− Quote for each design option: Christmas tree, snowflake, candy cane and star.  

− LED decorations only.  

− 120-volt plug.  

− Decoration Size: 4.5’ x 4.5’ max. Bracket length 26”.  

− An installation specifications sheet (see Appendix A). 

− Warranty information. 

− Electrical Safety Authority- Recognized Approval Mark. See link for approved agencies: 
https://esasafe.com/electrical-products/recognized-certification-marks/ 

− Unit cost, delivery cost and delivery timeline.  
 
All proposals will be received no later than September 18, 2023, by 12:00pm. Proposals shall be 
delivered to: 
 
Township of Sables-Spanish Rivers, 
11 Birch Lake Rd 
Massey, ON 
P0P 1P0 
Or emailed to astmichel@sables-spanish.ca  
 
 
Please direct any concerns or comments to Amanda St.Michel, Deputy Clerk, at 705-865-2646 
or by email at astmichel@sables-spanish.ca  
 
Yours truly, 
 
 
 
 
Amanda St.Michel 
Deputy Clerk  
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Appendix A -Pictures  
 
Decorative lights must have a bracket 26 inches in length to be able to slide into the existing 
bracket on the hydro poles, pictures below.  
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Old Decorative Light- 4.5’ x 4.5’   


